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From: Dan Carlson

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: FW: Papineau Short Plat
Date: Monday, June 19, 2017 11:53:26 AM

Dan Carlson, AICP

Community Development Services Director
Kittitas County

411 N Ruby ST, Suite 2

Ellensburg WA 98926

(509) 933-8244
dan.carlson@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Dan Carlson

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 10:30 AM
To: Mark Cook

Subject: RE: SP

Hi Mark,

| reviewed this for compliance with the applicable sections of Kittitas County Code. As we discussed,
Lot 1 would need to be increased to a minimum 20 acres to comply with the minimum lot size for
the Agriculture 20 zoning district. | reviewed this with Josh, and he didn’t have any fire and life
safety concerns. Assuming that Public Works or Public Health don’t have any issues, | don’t see any

issues with obtaining plat approval.

Just a note — the property does contain shoreline area and any actual construction may be subject to
the shoreline master program, but this wouldn’t affect the plat. You may already be aware, but |

wanted to share that with you.

Let me know if you have questions.

Dan Carlson, AICP

Community Development Services Director
Kittitas County

411 N Ruby ST, Suite 2

Ellensburg WA 98926

(509) 933-8244

dan.carlson@co kittitas.wa.us

From: Mark Cook

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 9:55 AM
To: Dan Carlson

Subject: SP
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Please review and let me know the chances of this succeeding. Thanks, Cook.

Mark R. Cook, PE

Public Works Director

Direct line: 509-962-7692

Cellular: 509-859-6879

Electronic mail address: mark.cook@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law



mailto:mark.cook@co.kittitas.wa.us




From: Dan Carlson

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Papineau Short Plat

Date: Friday, June 23, 2017 11:43:04 AM
Attachments: Papineau Short Plat.docx

| found my notes from my review of this short plat. See attached.

Dan

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law
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Papineau Short Plat





Agriculture 20


Floodplain & Floodway


Wetlands


Rural Conservancy Shoreline


[bookmark: 17.29.040]17.29.040 Lot size required. 


1. Minimum lot (homesite) requirements in the agricultural (A-20) zone are:


a. (20) acres, unless within a conservation plat as provided for in KCC Chapter 16.09, Cluster Platting and Conservation Platting 


b. In no case shall there be more than one dwelling (residence) on any lot or tax parcel unless such parcel is twice the required minimum (twenty-(20)-acre) size. 


Proposed Lot 1 – 19.9 acres


[bookmark: 17.29.090]17.29.090 Dimensional requirements. 
The minimum average lot width shall be two hundred (200) feet. No platted lot or parcel may be created with a dimensional ratio greater than 4:1. (Ord. 2013-001, 2013; Res. 83-10, 1983) 


OK


[bookmark: 17.29.110]17.29.110 Access. 
No dwelling shall be constructed or located on a lot or parcel which is not served by a legal sixty-(60)-foot right-of-way or existing county road. (Ord. 2013-001, 2013; Res. 83-10, 1983) 


OK, Ringer Loop Road


[bookmark: 16.32.020]16.32.020 Short plat design standards. 
Design standards for short plats are the same as those provided for in Chapter 16.12. (Ord. 2005-31, 2005) 


II DESIGN STANDARDS 


[bookmark: 16.12.040]16.12.040 Comprehensive plan and zoning regulation conformance. 
All proposed subdivisions shall conform to the county comprehensive plan and all applicable zoning regulations in effect at the time they are submitted for approval. Lots shall be of sufficient area, width and length to satisfy zoning requirements, or, where zoning controls do not apply, to satisfy the minimum health and sanitation requirements of the county health department. (Ord. 2016-023, 2016; Ord. 2005-31, 2005) 


Agriculture 20, Proposed Lot 1 – 19.9 acres


[bookmark: 16.12.060]


16.12.060 Open space and non-buildable lots. 


1. Open Space. All plats which include open space shall contain appropriate plats notes to ensure the area will not be further subdivided in the future, the use of the open space for the purpose specified will continue in perpetuity, and the open space will be appropriately maintained to control noxious weeds and fire hazards. The identified open space tracts shall be proportionately owned by tenants in the common, and retained by each home owner, and will be assessed, taxed, and foreclosed upon each building lot not fulfilling their obligation. Open space lots shall not be required to be transferred to the other lot owners to be held in common ownership so long as the lots are used for the purposes of agricultural activities as that term is defined by RCW 90.58.065(2)(a) or the lots are designated as timber and forestlands according to RCW 84.33. Open space lots created as a result of an Agricultural Plat shall not be required to be transferred to the other lots owners to be held in common ownership.


2. This requirement shall not apply to lots retained by the original landowner or subsequent landowner(s) for the purpose of providing improved recreational facilities serving the benefited parcels. For the purposes of this condition, improved recreational facilities shall be those which exceed $100,000 in value.


3. Non-buildable Lots. Any lots created specifically for, or dominated by, easements, roadways, storm water retention facilities, septic facilities or other purposes and as a result are non-buildable shall be proportionately owned by tenants in the common, and retained by each home owner, and will be assessed, taxed, and foreclosed upon each building lot not fulfilling their obligation.


(Ord. 2016-023, 2016) 


N/A


[bookmark: 16.12.090]16.12.090 Lot size. 
Lot sizes shall comply with minimum zoning, health, and sanitation codes where applicable. (Ord. 2005-31, 2005) 


Agriculture 20, Proposed Lot 1 – 19.9 acres


[bookmark: 16.12.110]16.12.110 Required easements. 
All lots will have utility easements shown on the face of the plat or in the plat restrictions. Said easements shall be of a width adequate to allow for future utility installations. 


1. Drainage and Storm Water Easements. Easement for drainage channels and ways shall be of sufficient width to assure that the same may be maintained and improved. Easements for storm water shall be provided and shall be 10 feet in width and properly located to permit future installations. No storm water discharge to irrigation entity facilities shall be authorized without a permit from the irrigation entity or ditch owner. 


2. Utility Installations. Utility lines, including, but not limited to electricity, water, natural gas, sewer, telephone and television cable, serving and located within the subdivision, shall be placed underground. Where topography, soil, or other conditions make underground installations impracticable, and the board, upon recommendation from the county engineer, so finds upon written evidence presented by the supplier of such utilities, may waive this requirement for underground utilities. Utility installations shall be in conformance with requirements of KCC Title 12 (Utilities within the right of way). 


3. Public Utilities. Where alleys are not provided, easements for public utilities shall be provided along lot lines where necessary, including any necessary access easements. There shall be a minimum of ten (10) feet in width. Where possible, the width of rear and side lot line easements shall be equally shared by abutting lots and easements shall be continuous and aligned from block to block within the subdivision and with adjoining subdivisions. 


4. Irrigation Easements. Any plat which includes a lot or lots consisting, in whole or in part, of irrigated land, or un-irrigated land classified by an irrigation district as irrigable to which there is a water right, shall provide adequate irrigation easements to each such lot. Any plat proposed for land through which irrigation water flows to downstream users shall provide easements for existing ditches, channels, conveyances and structures through which such water flows and such shall be shown on the plats, maps and polyester originals. 


All easements and rights of way required pursuant to this subsection shall be of sufficient width for maintenance, and the plat shall contain on its face a note of access to downstream water users for the purpose of maintenance. Preliminary applications for the division of land shall conform to KCC Title 12 stormwater regulations and stormwater easements shall be shown prior to final approval of the document. 


Any new easement necessary for Irrigation and delivery of water shall be reviewed by the Irrigation district or entity serving the site to make recommendations as to the final location and placement of new easements. It is recognized that the preference is to place new easements outside any existing right of way and the County road. Additional easement width may be required to accommodate the delivery or tail water. Existing irrigation conveyances within the County road right of way shall continue to exist under the Right to Farm Ordinance within this code. (Ord. 2005-31, 2005) 


Show any on plat


[bookmark: 16.32.030]16.32.030 Required improvements, road standards and irrigation easements. 
Road standards and irrigation easement standards for short plats shall be the same as those outlined in Chapter 16.18 and Title 12 of this code. Exceptions to minimum road standards shall be made only by the board of county commissioners. Other improvements (drainage, etc.) may be established during short plat review by the director who shall base such determination on the written recommendation of those officials responsible for such matters. (Ord. 2005-31, 2005) 


[bookmark: 16.32.050]16.32.050 Short plat review. 


The planning official shall be vested with the responsibility of processing short plat applications. The county shall review and consider the proposed short subdivision with regard to: 


1. Its conformance with all county subdivision, zoning, health and sanitation, roads and bridges, and fire and life safety regulations and with laws adopted by the state of Washington.


Agriculture 20, Proposed Lot 1 – 19.9 acres.  Public Health input.  Assumed road and bridge compliance – Public Works plat.  Josh – no concerns


2. Its conformance to all standards and improvements required under this title.


OK


3. Potential hazards created by flood potential, landslides, etc.


Plat being created for flood control


4. Provisions for all improvements and easements (roads, ditches, etc.) required by this title. 


Public Works plat


5. Access for all proposed lots or parcels by way of a dedicated road right-of-way or easement.


OK, both lots have frontage on Ringer Loop Road 


6. All other relevant facts which may determine whether the public interest will be served by approval of the proposed subdivision. 


OK, flood control


7. Lots or parcels created by the final platting of a subdivision or short subdivision may not be further divided within a five-year period without filing of a final plat; except as provided for in RCW 58.17.060 


8. Its compliance with Kittitas County Code Chapter 13.35, Adequate Water Supply Determination or work voluntarily with Kittitas County to develop an authorized conservation easement, see section 16.08.061. 


[bookmark: 17A.05.015]17A.05.015 Delineated floodplain boundaries on preliminary plats. 
All preliminary plats must clearly delineate the one-hundred-year floodplain boundary, according to the FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Map. (Ord. 94-22 (part), 1994).


[bookmark: 17B.05.020B]17B.05.020B General regulations for environmental protection. 
The following provisions apply to any use or development occurring in shoreline jurisdiction whether or not a permit or other authorization is required from Kittitas County.


1. Land divisions: When new lots are created within shoreline jurisdiction they shall meet all of the following conditions: 


a. All lots shall contain sufficient area outside of the shoreline buffer (see Table 5.5-1), wetland and/or wetland buffer, aquatic habitat conservation area and/or aquatic habitat conservation area buffer, floodway, channel migration zone or landslide hazard area and/or landslide hazard area buffer to accommodate the use and/or development. Land divisions for non-water-dependent and non-water-related developments that create more than four (4) new lots shall adhere to the standard shoreline buffer requirements shown in Table 5.5-1 without buffer averaging or reduction. Buffers that have been averaged or reduced by any prior actions administered by Kittitas County shall not be further averaged or reduced.


OK


b. A new lot or parcel may be created in a seismic hazard area as long as there is a note on the face of the plat or other recorded document which indicates the presence of a potential hazard.


OK


c. Open space or conservation area lots may be established without a site that is suitable for use and/or development provided there is a note on the face of the plat or other recorded document which indicates the purpose of the lot.













